October 23rd, 2007
Refer to File No.  070615C
VIA EMAIL - boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

Suite 2700

P. O. Box 2319

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attention:  
Ms. Natasha Sookmangal
Dear Ms. Sookmangal:
RE:
EB-2007-0708

Union Gas Limited - Leave To Construct - East Windsor Cogeneration Centre, Windsor, Ontario

Thank you for your October 17th, 2007 letter.  I have enclosed our Notice Of Intervention and request that our client East Windsor Cogeneration LLP be granted Intervenor status.
I have sent four copies by courier to the Board Secretary's attention.  

Please advise to whom we should send this Intervention.

Thanking you in advance for your co-operation in this matter, I remain,

Yours truly,

Douglas A. Sulman, Q.C.

DAS:jms






Encl.
